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Malave, Erin L0l Do %35”

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change Fictitious Name Address - Strategic Defense Solutions, LLC

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

ustomer Satisfaction Surve

From: Reginald R. Gillis II [mailto:rrgillisii@strategicdefensesolutions.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:06 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Reginald Gillis'; 'Christina Perrone'

Subject: Change Fictitious Name Address - Strategic Defense Solutions, LLC

To whom it may concern:

We have recently moved offices from 3111 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Bldvd., STE 100, Tampa, FL 33607
to our new address 4807 Bayshore Blvd., Suite 102, Tampa, FL 33611. The.rest of our company
information can be found in the signature block below.

Thanks for your time,

Reggie

Reginald R. Gillis 1I

President

Strategic Defense Solutions, LLC

4807 Bayshore Blvd., Suite 102
Tampa, FL 33611

Ph (813} 443-0658

Fax (813) 443-0659

Cell (813) 431-8264
www,StrategicDefenseSolutions.com
rrgillisii@strategicdefensesolutions.com

Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business * CAGE 4EH36

This message contains information that may be confidential or proprietary intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. Any review, disclosure, distribution, copying or use of the infarmation by non-intended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error or without authorization, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original message
in its entirety from all email systems, compulter hardware and software, and dispose of any hard copies containing this message.
Please note that alt email sent to this address will be received by the Strategic Defense Solutions corporate email system and is
subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.
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